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December 20, 2017

power

Mr. Todd Zynda, Environmental Engineer
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Air Quality Division

3058 W. Grand Boulevard
Suite 2300

Detroit, MI 48202

RE:

Dear Mr. Zynda:

"RECENED |

I
|

DEC 27 2017

Air Quality Division
Detroit Office

Detroit Rencewable Power— Response to Violation Notice dated November 22, 2017

This correspondence is Detroit Renewable Power’s response to the Violation Notice (VN) dated
November 22, 2017 regarding the Third Quarter 2017 Continuous Emissions Monitoring
Systems Report, The MDEQ extended the due date for response to December 22, 2017 in phone
calls with Mr. Lee Johnson of Honigman Miller on December 13 and December 20, 2017,

Rule/Permit
Condition Allegedly Violated

MDEQ Comments

DRP Response

ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a,
FGBOILERSO011-013, SC VIL.5.b
40 CFR 60.7(d)

The 3rd Quarter 2017 report
provided did not include
information required per 40
CFR 60.7 (d).

Portions of the Q3 report were
¢-mailed to Todd Zynda on
10/31/2017. Not all of the
requested information was
included because of a
personnel change in our EHS
department. A hard copy of
the entire report is attached
and a pdf of the report will be
c-mailed on 12/21/2017,

ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-201 la,
GC18
R336.1213(3)(c)

Response to NOV ol 11 22 2017

The 3rd Quarter 2017 report did
not include certification by the
responsible official.

The certification for the report
is attached.




Mr. Todd Zynda
December 20, 2017

Page 2 of 2
ROP No. MI-ROP-M4148-2011a, | The facility failed to submit The Subpart Cb semiannual
FGBOILERSO011-013, SC VIL.7 the 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart Cb | report is attached.
and 8. semiannual report by

September 15, 2017,

40 CFR 60.59b(g) and 60.59b(h)

If you have any questions concerning this response, please feel free to contact Damian Doerfer
at (313) 269-2806.

Sincerely,

Detrai newable’Rower
»@Z&p 12-20-17)
Eﬁ@@ﬁéutive V.P.

Attachments

Respotise to NOV ol 11 22 2017




